

KINGSTON COMMUNITY PAVILION

There will be a meeting of the Pavilion Committee on **Wednesday 31st July**
in the Pavilion starting @ 7.30 p.m.

AGENDA

1. Apologies
2. Minutes from previous meeting (already circulated)
3. Matters arising
4. Action points:

Fire door labels PM

Indoor noticeboards HC

Outside noticeboard BWB

Signage JP

Sound system JP/BWB

Door changes PM

Faulty irrigation valve PM

Bulkhead light BWB/JP

Online calendar TK/JG

Risk assessments TK/BWB

Cleaning oven JG

Cleaning quotes BWB

5. Review of Family Day
6. Curtains
7. Outside toilet door
8. Any other business

9. Date of next meeting

Keith Gibson (Secretary)